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Physical Description, salem Tavern, Wincton-Salew, Horth Carolina

The 3alem Taveru is localed on the west side of South Ma'n Strect (number
736-500) in the restored arca of Old Salem, now part of Winston-Zalem, North
Carolina. To tﬁe north of it is a sccond hostelry, a 2%-s;ory frame and clap-
board building with gabled roof, which was built in 1616 when the main tavern
could no longer accomodate the growing number of visitors arriving in Salem;
this building now serves as a restaurant. To the scuth is a pericd barn
woved to this locaticn in 19¢1; a frawe end clapboard sturcture cn a coursed
fieldstone foundation, it has been restored and now ﬁouses a collection of
early agricultural implements,

The Salewm Taveuon, tﬁe firet brick building in Salem, was constructed in
1784 on the foundations éfvthe town's original ordinary, a half-timbered
wooden structure which had been destroyed by fire, The deéign of the building,
the work of skilled craftsmen, is chafacterized by c¢lean lines, excellent
proporticns, and siwple but fine de#ailing.

The Tavern consists of two elemenis, a 2%-story rectangular main block
and a 2-story rear ell, both with gabled roof. The roof of the main block
is broken at either end #f of the ridge line by interior chimneys with cor-
belled tops and by a single gabled dormer at the center of the forward slope.
A third iﬁterior chimney is located at the western end of the ell. A l-story
wooden porch with shed roof runs the &edgth of fhe tavern's five-bay front

(east) facade., Windows in the main block are 6/6 double-hung éash while those
in the elllare casencnt type; all are topped by blind arches.:

The interior plan gf the Salem Tavern follows ‘that of most ccntemporary
ordinaries. The main doorway ieads into a broad center hall with a staircase
at itsfrcav., To the left (south) is the ”prlic roow', to the f right the

V"gentlcmcn's room" where more formal service was available at a higher price.
Guest chambers are located on the second floor and additonal slecping quarters

in the attic story, The ell contains the landlord's quarters and further chambers



Physcial Description, Salem Tavern - page 2

on‘thc firsi and second floors and a huge kitchen with twin fireplaces at
thcAcellar level. All of the rooms have white, plastered walls and some
have exposed beams. Deccrative detailing is limited to the sirple, molded
mantels of the fireplaces.

Though deterioreted, the Tavern wgs cssentially unaltercd when leoased
by C€1d Salem, Inc. in 1953, With the aid of construc(ﬁéEit?ecords and
furniture inventories preserved in the archives of Salém's Moravian congrega-
ticn, the Tavern was restored in 1956 to its appearance c. 1000, Since that

time it has been wointained in excellent condition.,

:
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Statcment of Significance, Salcem Tavern, VWinstoo-Salem, Morth Carclina

The Salem Tavera, a 2-story brick building with gabled roof, was

constructed in 1704 to replace an carlier tavern on the came cite. The

architectural integrity aud authentic, anu@n(;iz:»rlﬂlpa] furnishiozs o
e
N

the building wake it an outstanding crawmple of the type o(:iifinary to bc
o .

e
L

found throughcut the South during/ the Jate Eith century.

.
¢

The £ Salom Tavern was eracted by the lluravian congregatlcn t
lished Salew, Ilorith Cavolina. The building is now cwned by the Vachovia Iis-

cal Sceiety but since 1753 has been leoased to (1d . Balem, Tnc., a nco-

—-

tor

profit organizaticn fewrad to prescrve the bListoric buildings of the orig
congregaticn tova of Salem, In 1956 €14 Salem Inc., vastorod tho Zalew Tavorn

te its appearance ¢, 1700 and ncw oparatss the building as a musoun,

Historical Lackyground

< ‘\

Salew, orth Cavolina,

]

B I e e
o founded by menbore of the lowavian raligicus

-
5
I

I (s

group, devout Germanic people who traced their faith to tne 15th century

s

Bohewian martyr Jenn Hus. The D8 town was to be the Genter of zhedr vachovia
setitlement, a tract of nearly 100,000 acrazs which the group had purchased in
the early 1750's from Lord Granville, last of N;rth Carolimds T.crds Proprietors.
It was tolxa&kﬂanned, congregation town in % which the church held tdtle to
o '

all the land andfthe major buildings oa it and directed the cconcmic as well
as the spivitual affairs of the residents.

The Moravians began work on the fivst building at Salew in 1766 and by
1772 had laid oul and constructed the nucleus of the community. Amon? the
original buildings veré_the Gevicinhaus (thaz mcctihg liouse and wminister's resi-
dence), Single Drotners and Single Sisters licuses, a mill and savwill, a store,
and a tavern., The latter was considered a nccessity for the town's developuent
as a trading ceantoer.

The present Salen Tavern was the fivst brick building in the town, Degun



satenment of Sigoniflicance, Su}um Tavern - puge 2

in January, 17040 it was conscructed on the foundulions of the original
tavern, a-hall-liubered wooden structure whlch had beoen destroyed by [ire.,

The Tavern gained a wide reputation for its hospitality and comfort and most
of the distinguished visitcrs to Salewm lodged Lhcrc. (n his Southern tour of
1791, 7 George Vashinglton was enkertainod in Salen fer two days, ceccupying the

.Y "
the

chawber at the northeast cofncr of the Tavern aboveo gentlenen's room"
Salem's fuportance as a comeercial center for MAE western Jorth Carclina

grew steadily dwving the late 10th ard early 1°th centuries. DBy 1216, the

Salem Tavern was no longer able to accoumodate the aumber of visitors arriving

in thdigggg\apd a second building was constructed immediately north glef it

o
to serve the over-flow,

By the wmid-20th century, the old town ¢f Salem had besn absorbed into the
modern city of Uinston-Salemw, Though sssentially uvnaliered, the Tavern, lika
others of the Moravé}an buildings, had become deteriorated. 7This trend was

th 14997
reversed vwhen the historic arca was tRreatededfwith permanent dawage by the
construction of a major supermarket and other commercial development. By
1950 the citizens of Winston-Salem, with the support of the city governmment,
had forwed a non-profit erganization, (ld Salem, Inc., to rehabilitate and
preserve the buildings and historic character of 0ld Salem,

In 1253 Cld Salem Inc. acquired a 50-year lease to the Salem Tavern from
its owner, the Wachovia Historical Scciety, and within three ycars was able to
undertake a cowplete restoration of the building. The primary vesource foy
this work was the weticulous records in the archives of the Moravian congre-
gation, which contained not only informaticn on the construction of the Tavern
but also periodic inventories of its contents. The Tavern has now bren returnod
to its appecarance c. 1300 and furnished with authentic pieces of that period.

vestored . : ‘ , .
Like other pessseesk buildings in 01d Salewm, the Salem Tavern is now operated as

a muscum; it is open to the public from 9:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. on weelkdays, 1:30

to 4:20 p.m. on Suwlays. A geneval aduission fee is chacged,
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Slen Tayern, Miusten-Salem, Horth Carvolina
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